

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY
OF
LONDON.

Manufell, f. 13

S. F. Jamp Neh Ly hiddry lodge Jampsen Aile



HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF LONDON,

AND

Branch Societies;

WITH

A LIST OF THE MEMBERS.

Instituted 28th May, 1778, and Incorporated 21st May, 1816, under Acts 66 Geo. III., Cap. 20, and 1st and 2nd Wm. IV., Cap. 47, 23rd August, 1831.

CORRECTED TO MARCH, 1873.

LONDON:
PRINTED BY BEVERIDGE & FRASER,
HOLDORN PRINTING WORKS.
1873.



THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF LONDON.

Rules and Bye-Laws

AND

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF THE MEMBERS.



CONTENTS.

						1	AUN
Objects							7
Constituti	on						9
GENERAL C	Courts						12
Сомміттеє	ог Ма	NAGEME	NT				15
ELECTION O	ог Мем	BERS					17
FINANCE							19
BRANCHES							20
Succession	of Pri	ESIDENT	S				22
OFFICE BE.							
LIST OF M	EMBERS					. '	28
HONORARY	Мемвет	RS			·		45
List of Br	RANCH S	OCIETIE	s				46



THE

HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF LONDON.

INSTITUTED 28th MAY, 1778,

AND

INCORPORATED 21st MAY, 1816.

THE OBJECTS.

Preserving the Martial Spirit, Language, Dress, Music, and antiquities of the Ancient Caledonians;

Rescuing from oblivion the valuable remains of Celtic Literature;

The Establishment and support of Schools in the Highlands of Scotland, and in other parts of the British Empire;

Relieving distressed Highlanders at a distance from their native homes; and

Promoting the Improvement and general welfare of the northern parts of the Kingdom. In 1786 the Society instituted an Association for the purchase of lands and for forming free towns, villages, and fishing stations in the Highlands, and in the same year obtained an Act of Parliament by which it was incorporated under the name and style of "The British Society for Extending the Fisheries and Improving the Sea Coasts of this Kingdom."

The Society afterwards assisted in establishing the Public Infirmary at Inverness.

In 1807 the Society published the Poems of Ossian, in the original Gaelic, with a literal translation in Latin, together that dissertation on the authenticity of the Poems by Sir John Sinclair, Bart., and a translation from the Italian of The Abbé Cesarotti's Dissertation on the Controversy respecting the authenticity of Ossian, with notes and a supplemental essay.

In 1815 the Society originated and established the Royal Caledonian Asylum for supporting and educating the children of soldiers, sailors, and marines, natives of Scotland, who had died or been disabled in the service of their country, and those of indigent Scottish parents resident in London, and subscribes annually towards its Funds.

In 1837 the Society offered a prize for the best History of the Highland Clans, which was obtained by William F. Skene, F.S.A., Edinburgh, and the work was shortly afterwards published under the patronage of the Society.

In 1841 the Society published a literal translation of the genuine Remains of Ossian, with a preliminary dissertation.

In 1859 the Society originated and chiefly aided in forming and establishing the London Scottish Rifle Volunteers.

In 1867 the Society instituted a Bursary of the value of £50 per annum, tenable for four years, at any University which the successful student may elect. It has since been decided that three Bursaries shall be established of the value of £25 per annum.

The Society gives annually a medal to the best player of pibrochs at the Northern Meeting at Inverness.

CONSTITUTION.

1st. The Society consists of a President, Seven Vice-Presidents, Three Treasurers, Three Auditors, Twelve Directors, Two Honorary Secretaries, a Deputy Secretary, Two Chaplains, and an indefinite number of Members.

2nd. The President, or in his absence one or more of the Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, or Auditors, with any Seven or more Members of the said Corporation, of whom Two at the least shall be Directors; or (in the absence of the President, all the Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, and Auditors) any Twenty or more of the Members of the said Corporation, of whom Three at the least shall be Directors, shall compose a General Court.

3rd. The custody of the Common Seal, and the use and application thereof can only be ordered and disposed of by a General Court.

4th. At the General Court holden on the third Saturday in February, in each year, there shall be chosen a President, Seven Vice-Presidents, Three Treasurers, Three Auditors, Twelve Directors, One or more Secretaries, and Two Chaplains, to serve for the space of one year only, to commence from the 21st day of March then next ensuing; and in case any of the Offices aforesaid shall have become vacant by death, resignation, or otherwise, a person shall from time to time be chosen by the Committee to serve in such Office during the remainder of the term.

5th. The General Court having the power to delegate the management of the affairs of the Society to a Committee, the said Committee shall consist of the President, Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, Auditors, Directors, and Secretaries, for the time being, and of all those Members who have served the Office of President, Vice-President, Treasurer, or Secretary.

6th. The said Committee, as above described, to be elected at a General Court, which shall be holden the third Saturday in the month of February in each year, and to serve for the space of one year, commencing from 21st March next ensuing.

7th. All business for the consideration of the Society shall be submitted in the first instance to the Committee of Management, who will be bound to lay it before the next following General Court of the Members of the Corporation, accompanied by such amendments or alterations (if any) as the Committee may consider it advisable for the Society to adopt:—the General Court

reserving to itself the power to alter, or reject altogether, both propositions and amendments.

8th. No Bye-Law, Rule, or Ordinance, shall be binding, or have any force or effect, until the same shall have been agreed to at a General Court, and confirmed by the next succeeding General Court, whether Ordinary or Special; and the same method shall be observed in altering or repealing any such Bye-law, Rule, or Ordinance.

9th. The sum to be paid by Members elect, shall be Twelve Guineas each, and no reduction shall be made in this amount unless the same shall be agreed to, and confirmed by, the two next succeeding regular General Courts.

10th. All Questions at any General Courts, or in Committee of Management, are to be decided by Vote; and in case of an equality of Votes, the President, or Chairman, shall, in addition to his deliberate Vote, have the Casting Vote, except in the case of the Election of Members, which is hereinafter provided for.

GENERAL COURTS.

1st. A General Court of the Corporation shall be holden four times at least every year; that is to say, on the third Saturdays of the months of February, April, and May, and on the 21st of March (being the anniversary of the Battle of Alexandria), but should that day fall on a Sunday or Good Friday, then the said General Court shall be holden on the 22nd; and notice of each such General Court shall be given in two of the Public Newspapers ten days at least before the day appointed for the holding of every such Court.

2nd. A Special General Court shall be holden by order of the Committée, or upon a requisition signed by Nine Members of the Society, and addressed to one of the Secretaries for the time being, notice of which, briefly specifying the objects, shall be given in two of the Public Newspapers ten days at least before the holding of every such Court.

3rd. The Four General Courts directed by the Act of Incorporation to be holden in each year shall be considered Public Meetings of the Society. At each of those Meetings, so soon as a sufficient number of Members shall be present, the Court shall be opened

and the Business of the Day shall be disposed of, and the whole or any part of such Business may, in the discretion of the Meeting, or as convenience may dictate, be adjourned or deferred; and the President or Chairman of the Meeting shall give directions for summoning a Special General Court to dispose of the same. These Meetings shall be followed by a Dinner of the Society, to which strangers, invited by Members, may be admitted.

4th. The General Meeting to be holden on the 21st of March in each year, to celebrate the Anniversary of the glorious Battle of Alexandria, is the established Anniversary Festival of the Society. Tickets of Admission for that occasion shall be issued to Members at a price to be regulated by the Committee; and the Committee shall have power to invite, at the expense of the Society, such guests as they may consider advisable for its interests.

5th. At every General Meeting of the Society, each Member may introduce one or more Visitors, paying for his or their Tickets, at the same rate as that fixed for Members.

6th. That Officers present at the BATTLE OF ALEX-ANDRIA be invited to attend the Anniversary Dinner as the guests of the Society, together with any eminent Scotsmen, not exceeding twelve, whose names shall have been previously submitted to the Committee and approved of, and who shall have done good service to their country.

7th. As the preservation of the Garb of the Ancient Caledonians is considered one of the original objects of the Society, and as the general adoption thereof at Public Meetings would essentially tend to excite and preserve the National Spirit of Highlanders, which has been so conspicuously and so honourably displayed on all occasions, and in all parts of the world, the Directors, Office Bearers, and Secretaries for the time being, are expected to appear in the Highland Garb at all General Courts; and it is earnestly recommended to all other Members of the Society, to assume the distinguishing Garb of Highlanders at all the public Meetings of the Corporation.

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT.

1st. A Meeting of the Committee of Management (Five to be a quorum) shall be holden four times at least in every year, viz.:—on the first Tuesday in the months of February, March, April, and May; and whenever occasion shall require, a Special Meeting shall be holden by order of any General Court, or upon the requisition of the President, or any Two of the Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, Auditors, or Directors, or of any Five Members, signified in writing to one of the Secretaries, and subscribed by such Officers or Members; and notice of each such Meeting shall be given to every Member of the said Committee, five days at least before the holding of any such Meeting.

2nd. It being an object of importance to the welfare of the Society, that all the Office Bearers should attend the General Courts as well as the Meetings of the Committee of Management, it is enacted that the Four Members attending the Meetings of the Society, General Courts or Meetings of the Committee, the fewest number of times in the season shall cease to be Members of Committee.

3rd. That the above rule do not apply to the President, Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, Auditors, or Chaplains of the Society; but that it be strictly enforced as regards all other Members of the Committee of Management.

4th. The four regular Meetings of the Committee shall be followed by a Dinner; and to cover the expense thereof a Subscription shall be opened upon the Election of Officers in each year; each of the Three Treasurers, Three Auditors, and Twelve Directors shall, at the commencement of each season, pay such amount as may be determined on, towards the expense of such Meetings, in full of all Charges and Demands attending the same, and at the last Meeting of the financial year, viz., the first Tuesday in March, a list of such Subscriptions remaining unpaid shall be made out by the Secretary, and laid before the Committee.

5th. To avoid the expense of ordering Dinner for a greater number than is necessary, the Members of the Committee are requested to intimate their intention of attending or not, by letter to the Secretary, the day before each Meeting at the latest.

ELECTION OF MEMBERS.

1st. Persons qualified for being proposed Members are natives of the Highlands of Scotland,—Sons, or Descendants of Highlanders,—Proprietors of Land in the Highlands,—Individuals who have done signal service to that part of the Kingdom,—Officers serving or who have served in Highland Corps,—and Husbands of Highland Ladies.

2nd. Persons desirous of becoming Members of this Society shall be proposed at one of the General or Special General Courts, or at any Meeting of the Committee, by one Member of the Corporation, and seconded by another, who shall insert in a Book kept for that purpose, the name, qualification, and place of abode of such person, together with their own names; and each of the persons so proposed shall be severally put in nomination at the next ensuing General or Special General Court; and the Members then present shall proceed to a Ballot; and such person shall be declared elected if approved of by three parts in four of the Members ballotting, or excluded if one or more black balls in four appear against him; and shall, before his admission, pay into the hands of one of the

Treasurers of the Society, the sum of Twelve Guineas, which shall constitute his Life-Subscription.

3rd. Twenty persons, and no more, may be elected Honorary Members, though not regularly qualified according to the above regulations. .

4th. The elections of all persons who have not paid their admission fee within one year, shall be declared void, and their names shall be struck out of the list.

5th. In case the conduct of any Member, either in or out of the Society, shall in the opinion of the Committee, or any Ten Members of the Society, who shall certify the same to them in writing, be injurious to the character and interest of the Society, the Committee is empowered to recommend such Member to resign; and if such Member shall not do so within a month from the date of such letter of recommendation the Committee shall have power to summon a General Court of the Corporation, for the purpose of deciding as to the erasure of his name from the List of Members, and upon his name being erased, he shall be for ever afterwards ineligible as a Candidate.

FINANCE.

1st. In future, 50 per Cent. of all Donations and Life Subscriptions shall be Funded, and the remaining 50 per Cent. made available for general purposes for the current year.

2nd. At the end of the financial year (21st March) of each season, the Treasurers shall, for the information of the Society, draw up and submit to the Auditors, not later than the 14th of April, an Account of the Income and Expenditure of the preceding year; an Account of the Life-Subscriptions collected, showing the distribution thereof; the portions added to the Capital; and the Donations, together with a General Statement of the Funds and Property of the Corporation; and these shall be submitted to the Committee on the first Tuesday in the month of May following.

BRANCHES.

1st. In order the more effectually to promote the objects of the Society, and to enable the Natives of Scotland in general, and of the Highlands in particular, and those connected with Scotland by alliance, friendship, or otherwise, to cultivate social intercourse among themselves, and to strengthen their attachment to their Native Land, wherever they may happen to reside, Branches of the Society may be established either in any of the British Settlements, or in any Foreign · Country, where any number of Scotsmen are settled; and a Commission for that purpose, subscribed by the President and Secretary, and addressed to those who are the most likely to take a pride and pleasure in being connected with this Society, shall be issued, authorising them to form such Branches, and to constitute those Branches on principles the best calculated to promote the objects of the Society under the peculiar circumstances of each place.

2nd. To every such Branch, an Account of the Origin and Progress of the Society, the objects for which it was constituted, and the Rules by which it is governed will be transmitted, with such other infor-

mation or papers as may, from time to time, be circulated among the members.

3rd. Gentlemen admitted into any of the Branches established Abroad, on subscribing to the Rules, and contributing at once to the Fund of the Parent Society, the full Subscription of Twelve Guineas each, or Six Guineas while remaining Abroad, and Six Guineas additional on their arrival in London, shall become Members of the Society in London, without Ballot, and receive a diploma accordingly.

SUCCESSION OF PRESIDENTS.

- 1778 THE HON. GENERAL SIMON FRASER, OF LOVAT.
- 1779 THE EARL OF EGLINTON.
- 1780 THE MARQUIS OF GRAHAM.
- 1781 THE DUKE OF GORDON.
- 1783 THE DUKE OF ATHOLE.
- 1784 LORD ADAM GORDON.
- 1785 THE EARL OF DUNMORE.
- 1786 THE EARL OF BREADALBANE.
- 1787 THE DUKE OF HAMILTON.
- 1788 F. HAY MACKENZIE, OF SEAFORTH.
- 1789 THE EARL OF MORAY.
- 1790 THE EARL OF FIFE.
- 1791 LORD MACDONALD.
- 1792 THE MARQUIS OF LORNE.
- 1793 THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
- 1794 THE EARL OF KINNOUL.
- 1795 THE DUKE OF ATHOLE.
- 1796 SIR JOHN SINCLAIR, BART.
- 1797 THE EARL OF ABOYNE.
- 1798 LORD REAY.

- 1799 THE RIGHT HON. HENRY DUNDAS.
- 1800 GENERAL SIR HECTOR MUNRO, BART.
- 1801 THE HON, COL. J. FORBES, OF FORBES.
- 1802 LORD MACDONALD.
- 1803 THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
- 1804 THE MARQUIS OF DOUGLAS AND CLYDES-DALE.
- 1805 THE DUKE OF HAMILTON.
- 1806 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF SUSSEX AND EARL OF INVERNESS.
- 1809 THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
- 1813 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF SUSSEX.
- 1814 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF KENT AND STRATH. EARN.
- 1815 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF YORK AND ALBANY.
- 1817 THE DUKE OF ARGYLL.
- 1818 LORD JAMES MURRAY.
- 1819 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF YORK.
- 1820 THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
- 1821 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF YORK.
- 1825 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF SUSSEX.
- 1826 VISCOUNT GLENORCHY.
- 1827 THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
- 1828 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CLARENCE AND ST.
 ANDREW'S.
- 1830 EARL CAWDOR.
- 1831 LORD SALTOUN.
- 1832 THE RIGHT HON. GENERAL SIR GEORGE MURRAY, G.C.B.
- 1834 THE DUKE OF ARGYLL.

1835 VISCOUNT CASTLEREAGH.

1836 LORD STRATHAVON.

1837 THE RIGHT HON. GENERAL SIR GEORGE MURRAY, G.C.B.

1838 THE DUKE OF SUTHERLAND.

1839 THE MARQUIS OF BREADALBANE.

1840 THE DUKE OF RICHMOND.

1841 THE CHISHOLM.

1842 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE.

1844 LIEUT.-GEN. SIR JAMES MACDONELL, G.C.B.

1845 LORD SALTOUN, K.C.B.

1846 THE DUKE OF BUCCLEUCH.

1847 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE.

1848 THE CHISHOLM.

1849 LORD SALTOUN.

1850 LIEUT.-GEN. SIR JAMES MACDONELL.

1851 THE EARL OF EGLINTON.

1853 THE DUKE OF ARGYLL.

1854 THE DUKE OF HAMILTON.

1858 LORD SALTOUN.

1859 THE EARL OF FIFE.

1860 LORD ELCHO.

1861 THE MARQUIS OF ABERCORN.

1862 THE EARL OF FIFE.

1863 THE EARL OF AIRLIE.

1864 THE DUKE OF MANCHESTER.

1867 THE DUKE OF RICHMOND.

THE

Highland Society of Condon,

Chief.

H.R.H. THE PRINCE OF WALES, K.G.

President.

THE DUKE OF RICHMOND, K.G.

Vice-Presidents.

H.S.H. THE DUKE OF TECK, G.C.B.
THE DUKE OF SUTHERLAND, K.G.
THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
THE MARQUIS OF LORNE, M.P.
THE LORD STRATHNAIRN, G.C.B.
LORD HENRY G. LENNOX, M.P.
THE LORD LINDSAY.

Greasurers.

JOHN STONE, ESQ.
MAJOR K. MACLEAY.
J. CHISHOLM GOODEN, ESQ.

Monorary Secretaries.

SIR P. M. COLQUHOUN, LL.D., Q.C. F. W. RAMSAY, ESQ., M.D.

Auditors.

DANIEL MACKENZIE, ESQ. JOHN YOUNG, ESQ. D. W. MACKENZIE, ESQ.

Directors.

SIR CHAS. R. McGRIGOR, BART.
JOHN GORDON, ESQ., OF CLUNY.
A. MACPHERSON CAMPBELL, ESQ.
COL. F. MACKENZIE FRASER.
EDWARD S. GORDON, ESQ., Q.C., M.P.
CAPTAIN G. W. COCKBURN.
J. STEWART TULLOCH, ESQ., M.D.
A. W. MACDOUGALL, ESQ.
JOHN LAMBERT, ESQ.
ENEAS J. McINTYRE, ESQ., Q.C.
J. MACRAE MOIR, ESQ.
CHAS. GREY McCLELLAND, ESQ.

Chaplains.

THE REV. JOHN CUMMING, D.D. THE REV. CHARLES MACKENZIE.

Deputy Sccretary.

MACRAE MOIR, ESQ.

Piper.

MR. WILLIAM ROSS.

Officer and Collector.
SERGEANT JAMES LENNOX.

Office.
SCOTTISH HALL, FLEET STREET.

ALPHABETICAL LIST

OF THE

MEMBERS.

NOTE The Honorary Secretaries have	ring found it impossible in the
absence of an Annual Subscript	ion, to obtain authentic informa-
tion as to the decease of Member	ers of the Society, it is requested
that any Member possessing such	information, should communicate
with the Honorary Secretaries on	the subject.

[Those Names marked ¶ have been President; those with ** have been Vice-President; those with * Treasurer; those with † Honorary Secretary; and those with † Directors.]

Secretary; and those with ‡ Directors.]				
When Elected. H.R.H. ALBERT EDWARD, PRINCE OF WALES, DUKE				
OF ROTHESAY, K.G., &c 1851				
H.R.H. ALFRED ERNEST, DUKE OF EDINBURGH,				
K.G., &c 1867				
H.R.H. THE PRINCE ARTHUR, K.G., &c 1872				
H.R H. GEORGE WILLIAM FREDERICK, DUKE OF				
CAMBRIDGE, BARON CULLODEN, K.G., &c 1851				
H.R.H. THE PRINCE CHRISTIAN OF SCHLESWIG-				
HOLSTEIN, K.G., &c 1867				
**H.S.H. THE DUKE OF TECK, G.C.B., &c 1867				

ALPHABETICAL LIST.

			-		When Elected.
¶ARGYLL, GEORGE, DUKE OF, K.T., Argyll Lodge,					
Campden Hill, Ken	sington				1853
¶ Abercorn, James, Du	ke of,	K.G.,	Green	Street,	
Grosvenor Square					1853
Aberdeen, John C. I	Hamilton	ı, Eai	rl of,	Carlton	
Club					1873
¶ Airlie, David Graham,	Earl of	, K.T.,	Airlie	Lodge,	
Campden Hill					1862
Abinger, Colonel W. Fre	ederick,	Lord			1873
Adam, George				J	1829
Adam, Charles Binney					1831
Agnew, William	•••				1823
Aitchison, William	•••				1869
Anderson, James G. S.					1867
Anderson, John					1867
Arbuthnott, Archibald			***		1834
Atcheson, Robert Shank	ζ.		· · · ·		1820
¶ BUCCLEUCH AND	QUE	ENSB	ERRY,	K.G.,	
WALTER FRANC	CIS, D	UKE	OF, M	ontague	
House, Whitehall					1846
Bute, John Patrick C	richton,	, Marc	uis of,	Cardiff	
Castle, Cardiff					1869
Brett, Sir W. Balliol, J	ustice o	of the	Commo	n Pleas	1873

							When lected.
	Baird, Sir Davi	d, Bart.,	76, Eator	a Square			1861
	Baird, James,	of K	noydart,	Cambus	doon, A	yr,	
	N.B.	•••		•••			1871
	Baillie, Alexan	der			•••		1817
t	Bain, George						1837
	Barclay, Charle	8					1817
	Barkly, Sir Her	nry, K.C	B., Gove	rnor of (Cape Colo	ny	1832
	Bell, John						1871
	Bisset, William	n, St. 1	Peter's H	ouse, Ry	de, Isle	of	
	Wight				•••		1850
	Blackwood, Fra	ncis J. I					1871
	Bonar, Andrew						1841
	Boucher, John					•••	1833
	Boyd, Mark, W	alton-on	-Thames				1842
	Bruce, Captain	Charles,	41, Hyde	Park Pl	ace		1845
	Bruce, Gilbert	Stuart					1832
	Burn, Edward						1833
	CALDWELL,	FREDE	RICK W	ILLIAM	I. of Mis	h-	
,	nish, 4, Ha						1845
,	Cameron, Dona						
	Place, S.W				•••	•••	1870
	Cameron, Rober						1855
	Cameron, Hugh						1849
	Campbell, Color					•••	1837

OF THE MEMBERS.

		When Elected
	Campbell, Sir Gilbert, Bart., Thatched House, and	l
	St. Stephen's Club	1871
	Campbell, Simon Frazer, Boodle's Club, St. James's	3
	Street	1830
‡	Campbell, Alex. McPherson	1862
	Cargill, W. W	1861
	Chisholm, Capt. Archibald Macrae, late 42nd Regt.	
	(Royal Highlanders)	1843
	Chisholm, Alexander Bain, M.D., Cheltenham	1836
	Clarke, Hon. Charles, Upper Canada	1830
	Clarke, Charles	1869
	Clunes, Major John, Cheltenham	1828
ţ	Cockburn, Capt. G. W., late 42nd Royal Highlanders,	
	Junior United Service Club	1858
t:	Colquhoun, Sir Patrick McChombaich de, LL.D.,	
	Q.C., 2, King's Bench Walk, Temple, and	
	Athenæum	1855
	Conway, James Henry	1845
t	Cox, George R., Princes Park, Liverpool	1864
	Crawford, Robert, of Westbrook, Reform Club	1867
	Cumming, Sir W. Gordon, Bart	1872
	Cumming, The Rev. John, D.D., 7, Montague Place,	
	Russell Square	1848

	When Elected,
*DALKEITH, WILLIAM HENRY, EA	RL OF,
M.P., 3, Hamilton Place, Piccadilly	1854
Dunmore, Charles Adolphus, Earl of, 8	6, Brook
Street	1867
Durham, Captain P. F	1871
Dalgairns, William, Bombay	1831
Davidson, Duncan, of Tulloch Castle	1820
Davidson, Henry	1827
Davidson, John	1827
Davidson, Michie Forbes	1846
Davidson, John Forbes	1852
Davidson, James	1845
Davidson, Wm., 42, Portsdown Road, Maids	a Hill 1871
Dick, William Fleming	1832
Duncan, Angus	1836
Duncan, James Beveridge, of Dumside	., 1834
•	
ELCHO, FRANCIS, LORD, M.P., St.	. James's
Place	1860
FIFE, JAMES, EARL OF, K.T., 4, 0	Cavendish
Square	1858
Farquharson, Andrew	1829
Fergusson, Sir William, of Spittlehaugh,	Bart., 16,
George Street, Hanover Square	1867

	Filmer, Sir Edmund, Bart.				When Elected.
+:	***Forbes, Sir Charles, of Newe	Dont	Ducom mo		1840
+		, Dart.,	Бгоошис	•	
	Clapham	•••	•••	•••	1823
	Forbes, Sir William, of Craigieve	er, Bart.	•••	•••	1855
	Forbes, Charles John, 28, Queen	's Gate 7	Terrace	•••	1862
	Forbes, Major Stuart, Travellers	' Club, a	nd Penns	syl-	
	vania Castle, Portland, Dors	et	•••		1871
+	Forbes, Alexander			•••	1856
‡	Forrest, David		•••		1861
‡	Fraser, Colonel F. M., of Castle	Fraser		•••	1871
	Fraser, A. H., Surgeon Major				1871
	Fraser, John, of Auchnagairn	•••			1819
	Fraser, John, Portman Square				1834
ţ	Fraser, Donald, M.D		•••		1864
	Fraser, James, 36, Leinster Squa	ire	•••		1865
er:	**CD ANIMITY TYPE TARE				
71		LORD,	10, Wili	ton	
	Place, Belgrave Square	•••	•••	•••	1823
	Gardner, William, Junior	•••	***	•••	1858
	Gillespie, Robert, Heathfield	House,	Walton-	on-	
	Thames		•••		1844
‡	Gordon, E. S., Q.C., M.P., Carlto	on Club	•••		1871
	Gordon, Colonel William			•••	1840
	Gordon, William				1824
++	Gordon, John, of Cluny, 39, Park	Lane			1871

					F	When Elected.
Gordon, Ja	mes Duff, 2	, Pemb	ridge: Plac	е		1847
**Gordon, Mi	ichael F., of	Aberge	eldy			1836
*‡Gooden, Ja	mes Chisho	lm, 33,	Tavistoc	x Square		1845
Gower, Lo	rd Ronald,	M.P., S	stafford E	Iouse, an	d St.	
James'	's Club					1870
Graham, C	aptain Geor	ge			•••	1829
Græme, He	enry S.					1836
Grant, Sir	George M.,	Bart., I	Ballindall	och Castl	le	1869
‡ Grant, Col	onel J. A.,	C.B.,	C.S.I., 7,	Park S	quare	
West,	Regent's Pa	ırk			•••	
Grant, Cap	tain George			•••		1822
Grant, Cap	tain John, l	late 78t	h Regime	nt		1825
Grant, Wil	liam, Junio	r Unite	d Service	Club		1865
Grant, Maj	or-General	John T	hornton (.B.		1861
Grant, Joh	m, 15, Brun	swick C	ardens, l	Kensingto	n	1867
Gray, Fred	lerick, 97,	Piccadil	y, and J	unior Ca	arlton	
Club						1872
Gray, M. F	'orbes	•••		•••	•••	1869
Grove, Cap	tain Ross, l	ate 42n	d Regime	nt, Inver	char-	
ron, A	rdgay, Ross	-shire	•••		•••	1857
Guthrie, A	rbuthnot C	harles,	of Douar	t, 27, B	ruton	
Street			•••	•••		1847
*HUNTLY,	CHARLES	, MAR	QUIS O	F, Cottis	brook	

Hall, Oundle, and 41, Upper Grosvenor Street ... 1870

35

					Vhen lected.
Halkett, Sir Peter Arth	ar, of Pi	itfirrane,	Bart., l	ate	
42nd Regiment (Roy	al Highl	anders)	•••		1854
Hadley, Henry, M.D., No	eedwood	Lodge,	Bay's H	ill,	
Cheltenham .				•••	1869
Hall, James Stuart .		•••			1817
Halley, Alexander, M.D.	, 16, Har	ley Stree	et		1850
Hamilton, Archibald .	••		•••	•••	1848
Hart, William Hamilton					1831
Henry, David	••				1847
Hepburn, Robert, 70, Po	rtland Pl	lace	•••		1867
Hill, David	••	•••		•••	1815
Hill, Joseph, Seerah Hou	ise, Pemi	bridge So	quare		1860
Hill, James Duke .		•••	•••	•••	1860
Hill, J. M., 27, Pembridg	e Square	e, Bayswa	ater	•••	
Holmes, W. D. O., of Mo	nar .				1864
IRVINE, ALEXANDER	ROBER	ırı		•••	1836
IIII , ADBARNOLII	TODEL	-	•••	•••	1000
TOTTISMOND GLDMIT	T MITTON				
JOHNSTONE, CAPTAIN	THOM	IAS H.	***	•••	1831
KELLY, SIR FITZROY	, LORI	CHIE	F BARO	N,	
8, Connaught Place.		•••	•••		1847
Keir, Lawrence W.			•••	•••	1839
Key, John Binney .		•••	***		1834

	Elected.
**LORNE, JOHN DOUGLAS, THE MARQUIS OF	
K.T., M.P., Grosvenor Crescent	1869
‡ Lambert, John, 17, Cornwall Gardens	1869
Laing, Seton, 9, Hyde Park Gate	1866
Lamb, Alexander	1816
Lamb, Alexander, the younger	1820
Lamont, James, of Knockdow	1846
Lawrence, George	. 1818
Lawrie, Andrew, 10, Charles Street, St. James	's
Square	. 1853
Lawrie, James	1868
**Lennox, Lord Henry G., M.P	•
Leslie, the Hon. George Waldegrave, M.P., 10),
Harley Street	. 1862
Lindsay, Colonel Lloyd, V.C., M.P., 2, Carlton	n
Gardens	. 1867
***Lindsay, James L., The Lord, 47, Brook Street	1869
Locke, J., 83, Addison Road, Kensington	. 1869
Low, General Sir John, K.C.B., of Clatto	. 1815
Lumsden, Capt. Henry, Junior United Service Clu	b 1858
•	
¶ MANCHESTER, WILLIAM DROGO, DUKE OF	,
1, Great Stanhope Street	. 1864
March, Charles Henry, Earl of, M.P	. 1871

				E	lected.
*	*Murray, Lord James (late Scots	Fusilier	Guard	s),	
	Eastwood, Dunkeld, N.B.				1845
‡	McClelland, Charles Grey, Conserv	vative Clu	ıb	•••	
	Macdonald, James, Oriental Club		••	•••	1868
	Macdonald, LieutColonel Alexar	nder, Jun	ior Unit	ed	
	Service Club			•••	1849
	Macdonald, D. J. F				1852
t	Macdonald, John, Canada		••	•••	1822
‡	MacDougall, A. W., of Saroba, E	attle Fie	lds, Lan	ıs-	
	down, Bath			•••	1868
	Macduff, A. W. J., Viscount, 4, Ca	vendish i	Square .	•••	1872
‡	MacGregor, James				1847
† †	McGrigor, Sir Charles R., Bart., 3	, Queen's	Gate	•••	1869
	McGrigor, Major Walter, Junior U	nited Ser	vice Clu	ıb	1856
†	Mackay, Charles, LL.D., Reform	Club		•••	1868
	Mackellar, John				1867
*:	*Mackenzie, Sir James J. Randall	, Bart., o	f Scatwe	11	1834
	Mackenzie, Sir Evan, Bart., of Ki	lcoy		•••	1847
*	*Mackenzie, Keith W. Stewart, of	Seaforth	, Brooks	3',	
	St. James's Street			••	1846
	Mackenzie, Rev. Charles, 2, Chu	rch Terr	ace, Ea	st	
	Lee, Kent			••	1848
	Mackenzie, J. Hope, Ceylon				
‡	Mackenzie, James Thomson, of	Kintail, E	Latchford	ł,	
	Cobham, Surrey			••	1862

						Elected
	Mackenzie, Allan, Young	ger, of	Kintail		•••	
+	Mackenzie, Daniel, 318,	Camde	n Road		•••	1862
	Mackenzie, Henry, Cana	da				1817
	Mackenzie, Charles Rode	erick	•••			1850
‡	Mackenzie, George					1858
	Mackenzie, Sir Kenneth	Bart.,	of Gairlo	ch		1858
	Mackenzie, George Alexa	nder, I	Liverpool			1858
ţ	Mackenzie, Donald W.,	19, Wa	arwick Ga	ardens, K	en-	
	sington		•••	,		1864
	Mackenzie, Sir Alex. M	uir, Ba	rt., of D	elvine, 7	3th	
	Regiment					1864
	Mackenzie, Colonel Alex	, C.B.,	78th Reg	iment		1872
+	Mackinlay, Daniel, Orien	tal Clu	b		•••	1864
	Mackinnon, W., of Loup	Ballin	akill, Tarl	ert, Argy	le-	
	shire	••		•••		1872
+	Mackinnon, W. A., C.B.,	Surgeon	n-Major, S	Staff, Net	ley	
	Hospital		•••	•••		1857
	Mackinnon, Lauchlan					1858
	Mackinnon, Edmund .				•••	1836
	Mackintosh, of Mackinto	sh, Mo	Hall, In	verness		1869
	Mackintosh, George Dani	el				1832
	Mackintosh, Charles Fra	ser, of I	Orummon	d		1866
	McIntosh, David, Junior	Carlton	Club		•••	1869
+	McIntyre, Æneas J., Q.C	, Temp	le	•••	•••	1869
	MacIntyre, Donald, .					1869

		When Elected
Maclean, A. J., of Pennycross	•••	1869
Maclean, Charles E., 17, Norfolk Street, Park La	ne	1868
Maclean, J. George, of Boreray, 130, Westbor	ırne	
Terrace		1868
Maelean, John L., Haremere Hall, Hurst Gr	een,	
Sussex	•••	1868
Macleay, Major Kenneth, of Keiss, Carlton Club		1853
Macleay, J. Robert, 132, Westbourne Terrace		1864
Macleay, A. D., Conservative Club		1846
Macleay, George, 35, Hyde Park Gardens	•••	1846
Macleay, A. C. 132, Westbourne Terrace	•••	1865
Maclaurin, P., 324, Camden Road		1869
McLennan, John		1840
Macleod, Sir John Macpherson, K.C.S.I., 1, Stanh	ope	
Street, Hyde Park Gardens		1815
Macleod, Norman, of Macleod, 7, Upper Phillim	ore	
Gardens, Kensington	•••	1836
Maclure, Andrew, 14, Ladbroke Square, Notting H	ill	1867
Macnab, John		1872
Macneill, Duncan		1872
Macpherson, Cluny, Cluny Castle, Kingussie, Inv	er-	
ness-shire, and Junior United Service Club	•••	1839
Macpherson, Major J., of Glentruim		1872
Macpherson, Major Duncan, Younger of Cluny, 42	nd	
Royal Highlanders		1869
	Maclean, Charles E., 17, Norfolk Street, Park La Maclean, J. George, of Boreray, 130, Westbor Terrace Maclean, John L., Haremere Hall, Hurst Gr Sussex Macleay, Major Kenneth, of Keiss, Carlton Club Macleay, J. Robert, 132, Westbourne Terrace Macleay, A. D., Conservative Club Macleay, George, 35, Hyde Park Gardens Macleay, A. C. 132, Westbourne Terrace Macleay, A. C. 132, Westbourne Terrace Macleay, A. C. 132, Westbourne Terrace Macleay, A. C. 134, Westbourne Terrace Macleay, A. C. 136, Westbourne Terrace Macleod, Sir John Macpherson, K.C.S.I., 1, Stanh Street, Hyde Park Gardens Macleod, Norman, of Macleod, 7, Upper Phillim Gardens, Kensington Maclure, Andrew, 14, Ladbroke Square, Notting H Macnab, John Macpherson, Cluny, Cluny Castle, Kingussie, Inv ness-shire, and Junior United Service Club Macpherson, Major J., of Glentruim Macpherson, Major Duncan, Younger of Cluny, 42	Maclean, A. J., of Pennyeross Maclean, Charles E., 17, Norfolk Street, Park Lane Maclean, J. George, of Boreray, 130, Westbourne Terrace Maclean, John L., Haremere Hall, Hurst Green, Sussex Macleay, Major Kenneth, of Keiss, Carlton Club Macleay, J. Robert, 132, Westbourne Terrace Macleay, A. D., Conservative Club Macleay, George, 35, Hyde Park Gardens Macleay, A. C. 132, Westbourne Terrace Macleay, A. C. 132, Westbourne Terrace Macleay, A. C. 132, Westbourne Terrace Macleaurin, P., 324, Camden Road McLennan, John Macleod, Sir John Macpherson, K.C.S.I., 1, Stanhope Street, Hyde Park Gardens Macleod, Norman, of Macleod, 7, Upper Phillimore Gardens, Kensington Maclure, Andrew, 14, Ladbroke Square, Notting Hill Macnab, John Macpherson, Cluny, Cluny Castle, Kingussie, Inverness-shire, and Junior United Service Club Macpherson, Major Duncan, Younger of Cluny, 42nd

							When Elected
	Macpherson, A. Campl	œll,	Refor	m Club		•••	1867
	Macpherson, Daniel,	1c,	King	Street,	St. Jam	es's,	
	and Cadiz				•••		1869
	Macpherson, Angus J.	•••		•••		•••	1869
	McQueen, Major-Gener	al J	ames,	United	Service (Club	1849
‡	Malcolm, J. Wingfield	м.	Р.	`	•••		1864
	Marshall, Robert	•••					1867
*:	*Matheson, Sir James	, of	Acha	ny, Bar	t., M.P.,	13,	
	Cleveland Row					٠	1844
	Matheson, Alexander,	of	Ardro	ss Cast	le, M.P.,	38,	
	South Street						1846
	Middlemas, William						1834
++	Moir, J. Macrae, M.A.,	Bri	ck Cot	ırt, Tem	ple		1864
	Moncrieff, LieutCol.	3. E	I., Sco	ts Fusil	ier Guard	ls	1869
	Morgan, E. C., Bombay	·					1840
	Morrison, Alexander						1845
	Morrison, W. Thomas						1869
	Murray, The Hon. Sir	Ch	arles	A., K.C.	B., Mini	ster	
	Plenipotentiary for	Po	rtugal		•••		1844
	Murray, James, C.B., F	Kitsc	roft, I	Eversley	, Winchfi	eld,	
	Hants						1846
	NEEDHAM, WILLIAI	м, і	Kilmoı	ey Hou	se, St. M	Iar-	
	garet's, Twickenha	m					1869
	Notman, Henry W.						1861

OF T	HE ME	MBERS.			41
					When lected.
ORDE, SIR JOHN PO	WLETT	r. bart.			1830
0.11.			***		1822
PANTON, PATRICK			***	•••	1858
Paterson, Hay, Albany,	Piccadi	lly		•••	1872
Peter, John, Conservati	ve Club	, St. Jame	s's Stree	t	1861
Pringle, Robert K., Bon	nbay			***	1840
**RICHMOND AND L	ENNO	K, CHARI	ES, DU	KE	
OF, K.G., Belgrave	Square	•••		•••	1840
†Ramsay, Fred. Wm., M	[.D., of]	Inveresk,	15, Some	rset	
Street, Portman S	quare, a	nd St. Ste	ephen's C	lub	1862
Richardson, John	•••	•••	•••	•••	
Ritchie, John			•••	•••	1829
Robertson, Patrick Fra	ncis	•••		•••	1848
Robertson, Edward Lov	vett	•••			1838
Robertson, Gilbert		•••	•••	•••	1821
Robertson, Eben Willia	am	•••		•••	1809
Rolland, Stuart Erskin	ne, Arm	y and Na	vy Club,	and	
76, Jermyn Street	•••		•••		
Rose, Sir George, 4, H	yde Parl	Gardens	•••	•••	1818

Rose, A., Wellfield, Streatham Common ...

Rose, J., Devon Cottage, Blackheath Park...

1868

1868

					When lected.
	Rose, William, Elgin				1870
	Ross, Charles				1818
	Ross, J., Fairmount Villa, Puti	ney			1872
	Roy, Robert, Brymbo Hall, Wr	exham			1823
	Ryrie, William D., Granville	e Mans	ion, Gr	anville	
	Place, Portman Square				1863
	Ryrie, Robert, 34, Park Street				1864
			1.		
1	SUTHERLAND, WILLIAM,	DUK	E OF,	K.G.,	
	Stafford House, St. James	's	•••	•••	1851
1	*Seafield, John Charles, Earl of		•••		1845
1	Saltoun, Alex., Lord, Philorth	House,	Fraserbu	ırgh	1854
k ;	*Strathnairn, General Hugh, L	ord, G.	C.B., G.	C.S.I.,	
	Newsells Park, Royston	•••	•••		1869
	Salmond, Robert, Rankinstone	, Patna,	Ayrshir	e, and	
	Thatched House Club	•••		•••	1870
ţ	Sandeman, Hugh Fraser, 52, 1	Norfolk	Square		1821
++	Sandeman, Theophilus, 16,	Talbot	Square,	Hyde	
	Park	•••			1846
	Scott, Thomas Colville	•••	•••	•••	1860
	Scoular, Thomas	•••			1824
	Sinclair, Sir John, of Dunbeat	h, Bart.			1815
	Sinclair, Alexander		•••	•••	1815
	Sinclair, W. S. T., of Fresw				1010
	G 311				1070
	Caltinness	***	***	•••	1872

	4	3
٠	^-	

				1	When Elected.
Shand, William, jun.	•••	•••		•••	1838
Skinner, Charles B.			•••		1840
Skinner, J			•••		1873
Smytton, George	•••			•••	1824
Stevenson, Captain Ja	mes	•••		•••	1822
Steuart, J. R	•••	•••	•••		1822
Steuart, William Mc	Adam,	of Glenor	miston, V	Vest	
Wickham, Bromle	ey, Ker	ıt		•••	1845
Stewart, Patrick		•••	•••		1829
Stirling, Thomas Grah	nam, o	f Airth an	d Strowan	•••	1823
***Stone, John, 12,	Cumbe	rland Ter	race, Rege	nt's	
Park	•••	•••	•••	•••	1850
**‡ Stuart, William, o	of Alde	enham, 36	, Hill St	eet,	
Berkeley Square		•••	•••	•••	1866
Sutherland, Charles	•••	•••		•••	1814
Sutherland, Walker E.	, Skibo	Castle, D	ornoch, an	d 2,	
Grosvenor Crescer	nt, Bel	grave Squa	re	•••	1872
Sutherland, James	•••	•••	•••		1840
TWEEDDALE, GENE	ERAL	GEORGE	нач, м.	AR-	
QUIS OF, K.T.,	G.C.B.,	, Carlton (Club		1806
Tayler, J. G., 23, Norfe	olk Cre	escent			1867
Tayler, W. J., of Roth	iemay				1863
Taylor, William, Conse	ervativ	e Club	•••	•••	1871
Troup, Colin J. Rose		•••	•••	•••	1873

	ALPHADEITORD DIST OF MEM	DEIGG.			
	-			When lected	
	Turnbull, William			1833	
ţ	Tulloch, James Stewart, M.D., 1, Pembrio	dge Place		1856	
+	WAUGH, MAJOR-GENERAL SIR A. SCOTT,				
	F.R.S., Petersham Terrace			1869	
	Walker, James O			1846	
	Walkinshaw, William, Hartley Grange,	Winchfie	eld,		
	Hants			1864	
	Wallace, George			1832	
	Walls, Andrew M			1862	
	Warden, Robert,			1818	
	Watson, L. Grant, Reform Club		•••	1869	
	Wedderburn, John		•••	1822	
	Weir, Charles S		•••	1860	
	Whannel, Colonel Peter	•		1834	
	Williamson, Thomas			1839	
	Wright, James, Bombay			1840	
t	YOUNG, JOHN, Elgin Lodge, Vanbrugh	2 Park	•••	1867	
-	Young, Alexander, 3, Aberdeen Terrace,		th	1867	

HONORARY.

· ·					
	When Elected.				
Saxe-Weimar, Prince Edward of, Major-General, His	DICOTOLE,				
Serene Highness, G.C.B., 82, Portland Place	1866				
Canterbury, Archbishop of, The Right Honourable and					
Most Reverend, Archibald Campbell Tait, D.D.,					
D.C.L., &c., Lambeth Palace	1867				
Lawrence, Lord, The Right Honourable, John, G.C.B.,					
G.C.S.I., 26, Queen's Gate	1865				
Grant, LieutGen. Sir James Hope, G.C.B	1865				
Macdonald, Major-General The Honourable J., C.B.,					
Ranger's Lodge, Hyde Park					
Macneill, The Right Hon. Sir John, G.C.B., Edin-					
burgh	1834				
Blackie, Professor J. S., Edinburgh	1869				
Campbell, J. F., of Islay, Niddry Lodge, Campden					
Hill, W	1870				
Tulloch, The Very Rev. John, D.D., Principal of the					
University of St. Andrew's, and Chaplain to Her					
Majesty, &c	1873				
Wilson, Professor W. J. Erasmus, F.R.S., London	1873				

The following Societies have been Instituted by virtue of Commissions from the Highland Society of London:—

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF GLASGOW, INSTITUTED 9TH MARCH, 1780.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF ABERDEEN,
INSTITUTED 24TH OCTOBER, 1820.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF MADRAS, INSTITUTED 1ST JANUARY, 1814.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF BOMBAY, INSTITUTED 2ND MAY, 1822.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF CANADA, INSTITUTED 10TH NOVEMBER, 1818.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF NOVA SCOTIA, Instituted 31st May, 1838.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF PRINCE EDWARD'S ISLAND.

INSTITUTED MARCH, 1838.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF MELBOURNE,
INSTITUTED 21ST MAY, 1864.

middy Locke Kenney ton London W. Jug 16. 1873 . my clean Sai. I have a Trank you for a book which came yesterday, after reading the fiver-how I Verlune to send you somethy Concerning another book and & add that the hother hage 45, and her family of eight-daughter aged from 93 to 9 haves hor-get-havened me by hundrary one

Why of a book when nescues from Oblivion a great-deal of Valuable, Calle literature, und preserves the language of the ancient Calldonius Who wrote The verne old books and huigne, manus wepts which I have runsacked and quoted faithfully as Considerable trouble and cost June 2:

gom oved - Sen -I. Tempbell To the sey. Ineline Scothers hale + Cet Shrey advertisement brown me Sightemale hendrupe rece This morning encland





